

DARESBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs G Humphreys | Village Hall,
Chester Road, Daresbury, Cheshire, WA4 4AJ

DaresburyVillage@live.co.uk | www.daresburyvillage.co.uk

- PARISH COUNCIL MEETING- **MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT 7:30PM ON** **WEDNESDAY, 19th June 2019 AT THE VILLAGE HALL**

Councillors: Cllr S Evans (Chairman)
* Cllr J Bolderson
* Cllr J Butler
* Cllr F Hough
* Cllr A Irving
* Cllr A Melbourne
* Cllr J Warburton

* denotes attendance

Also Present G Humphreys Clerk to Council

1) **Apologies**

Cllr S Evans were received.

2) **Members' Declarations of Interest**

Members were reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest or prejudicial interest that they may have in any item of business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached.

3) **Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 15th May 2019**

Cllr F Hough proposed that the minutes of the Council meeting held on 15th May 2019 approved. Seconded by Cllr. J Butler.

Resolved: to approve the minutes as a true record.

4) **Policing report**

Report read.

5) **Matters Arising**

Meeting held with Arriva re bus service into the Village, meeting with PSC0 on 20th June to look at parking issue.

6) **Village Hall**

DRG accounts circulated, good funds in case of contingency regarding Local plan. More people interested in hiring hall, rates now £15 private hire and £20 Business,

7) **Owens Walk-**

Possible opportunity for a local group to help with Walk. Also request sent for centenary event to plant trees,

8) **Village Well –**

AS this had been discussed previously regarding ownership and making a feature in the Village, possible funding from Creamfields it was decided to add as an agenda item to discuss next month.

Resolved, Cllr Irving/Evans to liaise re funding, and add to agenda July.

9) **Planning Applications**

None.

10) **Correspondence**

Risk assessment had been agreed in March however not minuted, noted.

Agar part one read and agreed, year-end accounts previously circulated and agree.

External Audit form completed.

Nat west mandate received to confirm new signatories.

11) **Schedule of Accounts**

Payments to be made to:

00790 S Evans £39.99

00824 Lloyds Landscape £315.60

00825 JDH £214.20

00826 G Humphreys £200.00

BT £4

Reconciled bank balance as at June 30th 2019 £ unpresented cheques £

Proposed Cllr J Warburton and seconded Cllr J Bolderson cheques signed £1977.75 and DD £

Resolved: to pay accounts of £769.79

12) **Other Business**

Clerk raised concern unable to access bank account online, to raise with Cllr Evans, Land at end of Village, Cllr A Irving to chase owners. Cllr J Warburton raised the bins are overflowing

Resolved: Clerk to report to Halton Borough Council to empty asap.

13) **Date of Next Meeting**

Wednesday 17th July 2019 at 7.30pm. The meeting closed at.8:15pm